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March 19", 2009

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Company name: Proxim Wireless
FCC ID: HZB-MP163650
Correspondence Reference Number: 37213

Gentlemen,

Please note my response to your comment below. EUT was retested to 15.209 limits. The
cabling to the EUT was placed such that it maximized any emissions from the equipment.
Results reported in the report have been updated to reflect.

Question

EMC test report (page 98 of 107) shows 1) A graph depicting over the limit radiated spurious
emissions between 30-88 MHz for a vertical polarized antenna test set up. Please explain in
detail and submit necessary data to justify this as in compliance. 2) The wrong limits in the table
of results and therefore in the plot (as compared with limits listed in CFR 47 Part 15.209 (a)).
Please explain and/or correct and verify for compliance.
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